Columbus Consolidated Government
Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item

DATE: May 13, 2025
TO: Mayor and Councilors
FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

May 14, 2025

1. Hot Asphalt, Micro Surfacing & General Road Repair Services (Annual Contract) — RFP No.
25-0004
Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government is seeking proposals from qualified vendors to provide hot
asphalt, micro surfacing, and/or general road repair services to include removing old asphalt,
resurfacing roads, asphalt patching, concrete patching, milling existing asphalt paving, etc. on an
“as needed” basis to the Columbus Consolidated Government (the City).

The contract term shall be for three (3) years, with the option to renew for two (2) additional twelve-
month periods.

June 6, 2025

1. Grant Writing Services (Annual Contract) — RFP No. 25-0020
Scope of RFP
Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) is seeking qualified, experienced individuals,
groups, or firms to provide Grant Writing Services. The Successful Proposer will secure grant
funding through the preparation and submittal of grant proposals to federal, state agencies, and any
other applicable entities.

The contract term shall be for three (3) years, with the option to renew for two (2) additional twelve-
month periods.
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